
Artist Funding Resources

Name      Website

International
Pollock-Krasner Grants    https://pkf.org
Prince Claus Fund for Culture & Development https://princeclausfund.org
The Elizabeth Greenshields Foundation https://www.elizabethgreenshieldsfoundation.org
On the Move     https://on-the-move.org
Project Support    https://www.ifa.de
Curators International    https://curatorsintl.org
Call for Curators Grant List   https://callforcurators.com
Astraea Lesbian Foundation for Justice  https://astraeafoundation.org
Artistshare     https://www.artistshare.com
Visegrad Fund     https://www.visegradfund.org
Marcelino Botìn Foundation   https://fundacionbotin.org
Unesco      https://www.unesco.org
Asia-Europe Foundation (ASEF), Mobility First! https://asef.org

Country Specific
Africa Art Lines     https://africaartlines.com
The African Arts Trust    https://www.theafricanartstrust.org
Art Moves Africa    https://artmovesafrica.org
African Women’s Development Fund  https://awdf.org
Organisation Mondiale de la Francophonie https://www.francophonie.org
The Robert Cimetta Fund   https://www.cimettafund.org
Mophradat     https://mophradat.org
The Arab Fund for Arts and Culture (AFAC) https://www.arabculturefund.org
Fanak Fund for Artistic and Cultural Mobility https://fanakfund.org
Fondo Nacional de las Artes   https://www.argentina.gob.ar
Carclew      https://carclew.com.au
NSW Government    https://www.nsw.gov.au
Small Project Grants (Yarra)   https://www.yarracity.vic.gov.au
Australia Council for the Arts   https://creative.gov.au
Australian Cultural Fund   https://australianculturalfund.org.au
artsQueensland    https://www.arts.qld.gov.au
National Association of Visual Arts (NAVA) https://visualarts.net.au
Create New South Wales   https://www.nsw.gov.au
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Copyright Agency Grants   https://www.copyright.com.au
Ian Potter Cultural Trust   https://www.ianpotterculturaltrust.org.au
Winston Churchill Trust Fellowships  https://www.churchilltrust.com.au
Sidney Myer Fund    https://www.myerfoundation.org.au
Bundesministerium für Kunst, Kultur, öffentlichen Dienst & Sport (BMKÖS) https://www.bmkoes.gv.at
Balkankult      https://www.balkankult.org
Departement Cultuur, Jeugd, Media Vlaandreren https://www.vlaanderen.be
Vlaamse Gemeenschapscommissie   https://www.vgc.be
Kunstenpunt      https://www.kunsten.be
Vlaams Audiovisueel Fonds (VAF)   https://www.vaf.be
Wallonie Bruxelles International (WBI)   https://www.wbi.be
Cultural Exchange Program    https://www.cultura.go.gov.br
Projetos de Pesquisa     https://www.finep.gov.br
Secretaria de Cultura de Rio de Janeiro   https://cultura.rj.gov.br
Incentivo á Cultura (Minas)    https://prefeitura.pbh.gov.br
Secretaria de Cultura da Bahia    https://www.cultura.ba.gov.br
National Culture Fund     https://ncf.bg
Canada Council for the Arts    https://canadacouncil.ca
Arts Abroad      https://canadacouncil.ca
BC Arts Council      https://www.bcartscouncil.ca
Calgary Arts Development    https://calgaryartsdevelopment.com
Alberta Foundation for the Arts   https://www.affta.ab.ca
Conseil des arts et des lettres du Québec  https://www.calq.gouv.qc.ca
The Manitoba Arts Council    https://artscouncil.mb.ca
The Winnipeg Arts Council    https://winnipegarts.ca
Ontario Arts Council     https://www.arts.on.ca
Claudine & Stephen Bronfman Fellowship in Contemporary Art https://www.boursesbronfman.org
Ministerio de las culturas (Chile)   https://www.cultura.gob.cl
Consejo Nacional de la Cultura y las Artes (Chile) https://www.fondosdecultura.cl
Programa Nacional de Estímulos (Colombia)  https://estimulos.mincultura.gov.co
Czech Centers      https://czechcentres.gov.cz
The Danish Arts Foundation    https://www.kunst.dk
The New Carlsberg Foundation    https://www.ny-carlsbergfondet.dk
Beckett Foundation     https://www.kb.dk
Augustinus Fonden     https://augustinusfonden.dk
Bikuben Foundation     https://www.bikubenfonden.dk
Developing your Creative Practice   https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
Arts Council England     https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
National Lottery Project Grants    https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
Cultural Endowment of Estonia    https://www.kulka.ee

Ministry of Culture (Estonia)    https://www.kul.ee
European Cultural Foundation    https://culturalfoundation.eu
Transartists      https://www.transartists.org
STEP Travel Grants     https://culturalfoundation.eu
Open Society Foundations    https://www.opensocietyfoundations.org
Arts Promotion Centre Finland    https://www.taike.fi
Finnish Cultural Foundation    https://skr.fi
FRAME – Contemporary Art Finland   https://frame-finland.fi
Promotion Center for Audiovisual Culture (AVEK) https://kopiosto.fi
Institut Francais     https://www.institutfrancais.com
French Office for Contemporary Performing Arts Circulation (ONDA) https://www.onda.fr
French-German Youth Exchange – OFAJ  https://www.ofaj.org
Senate Department for Culture and Europe  https://www.berlin.de
Senatsverwaltung für Kultur und Gesellschaftlichen Zusammenhalt https://www.berlin.de
German Federal Cultural Foundation   https://www.kulturstiftung-des-bundes.de
DAAD Scholarship Database    https://www.daad.de
Kulturstiftung des Bundes    https://www.kulturstiftung-des-bundes.de
Onassis Foundation Scholarships   https://www.onassis.org
Hellenic Ministry of Culture    https://www.culture.gov.gr
Hong Kong Arts Development Council   https://www.hkadc.org.hk
National Cultural Fund of Hungary   https://nka.hu
IBERESCENA – Fondo de Ayudas para las Artes Escénicas Iberoamericanas https://www.iberescena.org
Icelandic Visual Arts Fund    https://www.listhf.is
India Foundation for the Arts (IFA)   https://indiaifa.org
The Arts Council (Ireland)    https://www.artscouncil.ie
Arts Council of Northern Ireland   https://artscouncil-ni.org
Artis Contemporary Grant Programs   https://www.artis.art
Giovani Artisti Italiani (GAI) – Movin’Up   https://www.giovaniartisti.it
Fondazione per l’Arte Moderna e Contemporanea CRT https://www.fondazionecrt.it
Japan Foundation: Arts and Cultural Exchange  https://www.jpf.go.jp
Pola Art Foundation     https://www.polafoundation.or.jp
Nomura Foundation     https://www.nomurafoundation.or.jp
Asahi Arts Foundation     https://www.asahigroup-holdings.com
Asahi Shimbun Foundation    https://www.asahi.com/shimbun/foundation/
Canon Foundation in Europe Research Fellowships https://www.canonfoundation.org
Yoshino Gypsum Art Foundation   https://www.yoshino-gypsum.com/foundation
Jeju Foundation for Arts & Culture   https://www.jfac.kr
Busan Cultural Foundation    https://www.bscf.or.kr
Arts Council Korea     https://www.artscouncil.or.kr
Valsts Kultūrkapitāla Fonds    https://www.vkkf.lv

Latvijas Laikmetīgās Mākslas Centrs   https://www.lcca.lv
Lithuanian Council for Culture    https://www.ltkt.lt
Ministère de la Culture (Luxembourg)   https://mc.gouvernement.lu
Fonds Culturel National Luxembourg   https://www.focuna.lu
Œuvre Nationale de Secours Grande-Duchesse Charlotte https://www.oeuvre.lu
Le Relais Culture Europe – Luxembourg  https://www.relais-culture-europe.eu
Cultural Export Fund (Malta)    https://www.artscouncilmalta.org
Arts Council Malta     https://www.artscouncilmalta.org
Stichting Niemeijer Fonds    https://www.niemeijerfonds.nl
Mondriaan Fonds     https://www.mondriaanfonds.nl
CBK Rotterdam      https://www.cbkrotterdam.nl
Prins Bernard Cultuurfonds    https://www.cultuurfonds.nl
Fonds Kwadraat     https://www.fondskwadraat.nl
Hendrik Muller Fonds     https://www.mullerfonds.nl
VandenEnde Foundation    https://www.vandenendefoundation.nl
Amsterdams Fonds voor de Kunst (AFK)  https://www.afk.nl
Prins Claus Fonds     https://princeclausfund.org
Stimuleringsfonds     https://stimuleringsfonds.nl
Voordekunst      https://www.voordekunst.nl
Creative NZ      https://creativenz.govt.nz
Winston Churchill Memorial Trust Fellowships  https://www.communitymatters.govt.nz
Office for Contemporary Art Norway   https://oca.no
Arts Council Norway     https://www.kulturradet.no
Nordic Culture Point     https://www.nordiskkulturkontakt.org
Stiftung für deutsch-polnische Zusammenarbeit https://www.fwpn.org.pl
Ministry of Culture (Poland)    https://www.gov.pl
Centro Nacional de Cultura    https://www.cnc.pt
DGARTES      https://www.dgartes.gov.pt
Fundação Calouste Gulbenkian    https://gulbenkian.pt
Cyprus Ministry of Education and Culture  https://enimerosi.moec.gov.cy
Programul Bursele Institutului Cultural Român  https://www.icr.ro
National Arts Council Singapore – NAC   https://www.nac.gov.sg
Singapore International Foundation   https://www.sif.org.sg
Oskár Čepan Award     https://oskarcepan.sk
Fond Výtvarných Umení    https://www.fvu.sk
Acción Cultural Española (AC/E)   https://www.accioncultural.es
Ministerio de Cultura y Deporte   https://www.culturaydeporte.gob.es
AECID       https://www.aecid.es
Euro-Region Pyrenees-Mediterranean   https://www.euroregio.eu
The Swedish Arts Grants Committee’s International Program for Visual Artists   

       https://www.konstnarsnamnden.se
Swedish-Finnish Cultural Foundation   https://www.kulturfonden.net
Prohelvetia      https://prohelvetia.ch
The National Culture and Arts Foundation  https://www.ncafroc.org.tw
Cultural Representatives ROC    https://english.moc.gov.tw
Taipei City Government Department of Cultural Affairs https://english.culture.gov.taipei
Office of Contemporary Art and Culture (Thailand) https://www.ocac.go.th
Arts Council (UK)     https://artscouncil.org.uk
The Leverhulme Trust     https://www.leverhulme.ac.uk
Wales Arts International    https://wai.org.uk
Creative Scotland     https://www.creativescotland.com
British Council      https://www.britishcouncil.org
Churchill Fellowships     https://www.churchillfellowship.org
House of Europe     https://www.houseofeurope.org.ua
Resources for Artists (US)    https://creative-capital.org
Harpo Foundation     https://www.harpofoundation.org
New York Foundation for the Arts   https://www.nyfa.org
Jerome Foundation     https://www.jeromefdn.org
California Arts Council     https://arts.ca.gov
Alexa Rose Foundation     https://www.alexarosefoundation.org
Rackham International Research Awards  https://rackham.umich.edu
Strategic Investment Grants (Montana)   https://art.mt.gov
Mississippi Arts Commission    https://arts.ms.gov
Arizona Commission on the Arts   https://azarts.gov
Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs: Arts Envoy https://eca.state.gov
Foundation for Contemporary Arts   https://www.foundationforcontemporaryarts.org
National Endowment for the Arts   https://www.arts.gov
National Association of Latino Arts and Cultures https://www.nalac.org
Tree of Life Foundation     https://treeoflifefoundation.org
Fulbright U.S. Scholar Programs    https://cies.org
The Fulbright Program     https://fulbrightprogram.org
Gottlieb Foundation     https://www.gottliebfoundation.org
The Durfee Foundation    https://durfee.org
Burning Man Global Art Grants    https://burningman.org
Puffin Foundation     https://www.puffinfoundation.org
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Ministerio de las culturas (Chile)   https://www.cultura.gob.cl
Consejo Nacional de la Cultura y las Artes (Chile) https://www.fondosdecultura.cl
Programa Nacional de Estímulos (Colombia)  https://estimulos.mincultura.gov.co
Czech Centers      https://czechcentres.gov.cz
The Danish Arts Foundation    https://www.kunst.dk
The New Carlsberg Foundation    https://www.ny-carlsbergfondet.dk
Beckett Foundation     https://www.kb.dk
Augustinus Fonden     https://augustinusfonden.dk
Bikuben Foundation     https://www.bikubenfonden.dk
Developing your Creative Practice   https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
Arts Council England     https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
National Lottery Project Grants    https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
Cultural Endowment of Estonia    https://www.kulka.ee

Benjamin Franklin 151-A, Condesa, CDMX

Casa
Lienzo

Ministry of Culture (Estonia)    https://www.kul.ee
European Cultural Foundation    https://culturalfoundation.eu
Transartists      https://www.transartists.org
STEP Travel Grants     https://culturalfoundation.eu
Open Society Foundations    https://www.opensocietyfoundations.org
Arts Promotion Centre Finland    https://www.taike.fi
Finnish Cultural Foundation    https://skr.fi
FRAME – Contemporary Art Finland   https://frame-finland.fi
Promotion Center for Audiovisual Culture (AVEK) https://kopiosto.fi
Institut Francais     https://www.institutfrancais.com
French Office for Contemporary Performing Arts Circulation (ONDA) https://www.onda.fr
French-German Youth Exchange – OFAJ  https://www.ofaj.org
Senate Department for Culture and Europe  https://www.berlin.de
Senatsverwaltung für Kultur und Gesellschaftlichen Zusammenhalt https://www.berlin.de
German Federal Cultural Foundation   https://www.kulturstiftung-des-bundes.de
DAAD Scholarship Database    https://www.daad.de
Kulturstiftung des Bundes    https://www.kulturstiftung-des-bundes.de
Onassis Foundation Scholarships   https://www.onassis.org
Hellenic Ministry of Culture    https://www.culture.gov.gr
Hong Kong Arts Development Council   https://www.hkadc.org.hk
National Cultural Fund of Hungary   https://nka.hu
IBERESCENA – Fondo de Ayudas para las Artes Escénicas Iberoamericanas https://www.iberescena.org
Icelandic Visual Arts Fund    https://www.listhf.is
India Foundation for the Arts (IFA)   https://indiaifa.org
The Arts Council (Ireland)    https://www.artscouncil.ie
Arts Council of Northern Ireland   https://artscouncil-ni.org
Artis Contemporary Grant Programs   https://www.artis.art
Giovani Artisti Italiani (GAI) – Movin’Up   https://www.giovaniartisti.it
Fondazione per l’Arte Moderna e Contemporanea CRT https://www.fondazionecrt.it
Japan Foundation: Arts and Cultural Exchange  https://www.jpf.go.jp
Pola Art Foundation     https://www.polafoundation.or.jp
Nomura Foundation     https://www.nomurafoundation.or.jp
Asahi Arts Foundation     https://www.asahigroup-holdings.com
Asahi Shimbun Foundation    https://www.asahi.com/shimbun/foundation/
Canon Foundation in Europe Research Fellowships https://www.canonfoundation.org
Yoshino Gypsum Art Foundation   https://www.yoshino-gypsum.com/foundation
Jeju Foundation for Arts & Culture   https://www.jfac.kr
Busan Cultural Foundation    https://www.bscf.or.kr
Arts Council Korea     https://www.artscouncil.or.kr
Valsts Kultūrkapitāla Fonds    https://www.vkkf.lv

Latvijas Laikmetīgās Mākslas Centrs   https://www.lcca.lv
Lithuanian Council for Culture    https://www.ltkt.lt
Ministère de la Culture (Luxembourg)   https://mc.gouvernement.lu
Fonds Culturel National Luxembourg   https://www.focuna.lu
Œuvre Nationale de Secours Grande-Duchesse Charlotte https://www.oeuvre.lu
Le Relais Culture Europe – Luxembourg  https://www.relais-culture-europe.eu
Cultural Export Fund (Malta)    https://www.artscouncilmalta.org
Arts Council Malta     https://www.artscouncilmalta.org
Stichting Niemeijer Fonds    https://www.niemeijerfonds.nl
Mondriaan Fonds     https://www.mondriaanfonds.nl
CBK Rotterdam      https://www.cbkrotterdam.nl
Prins Bernard Cultuurfonds    https://www.cultuurfonds.nl
Fonds Kwadraat     https://www.fondskwadraat.nl
Hendrik Muller Fonds     https://www.mullerfonds.nl
VandenEnde Foundation    https://www.vandenendefoundation.nl
Amsterdams Fonds voor de Kunst (AFK)  https://www.afk.nl
Prins Claus Fonds     https://princeclausfund.org
Stimuleringsfonds     https://stimuleringsfonds.nl
Voordekunst      https://www.voordekunst.nl
Creative NZ      https://creativenz.govt.nz
Winston Churchill Memorial Trust Fellowships  https://www.communitymatters.govt.nz
Office for Contemporary Art Norway   https://oca.no
Arts Council Norway     https://www.kulturradet.no
Nordic Culture Point     https://www.nordiskkulturkontakt.org
Stiftung für deutsch-polnische Zusammenarbeit https://www.fwpn.org.pl
Ministry of Culture (Poland)    https://www.gov.pl
Centro Nacional de Cultura    https://www.cnc.pt
DGARTES      https://www.dgartes.gov.pt
Fundação Calouste Gulbenkian    https://gulbenkian.pt
Cyprus Ministry of Education and Culture  https://enimerosi.moec.gov.cy
Programul Bursele Institutului Cultural Român  https://www.icr.ro
National Arts Council Singapore – NAC   https://www.nac.gov.sg
Singapore International Foundation   https://www.sif.org.sg
Oskár Čepan Award     https://oskarcepan.sk
Fond Výtvarných Umení    https://www.fvu.sk
Acción Cultural Española (AC/E)   https://www.accioncultural.es
Ministerio de Cultura y Deporte   https://www.culturaydeporte.gob.es
AECID       https://www.aecid.es
Euro-Region Pyrenees-Mediterranean   https://www.euroregio.eu
The Swedish Arts Grants Committee’s International Program for Visual Artists   

       https://www.konstnarsnamnden.se
Swedish-Finnish Cultural Foundation   https://www.kulturfonden.net
Prohelvetia      https://prohelvetia.ch
The National Culture and Arts Foundation  https://www.ncafroc.org.tw
Cultural Representatives ROC    https://english.moc.gov.tw
Taipei City Government Department of Cultural Affairs https://english.culture.gov.taipei
Office of Contemporary Art and Culture (Thailand) https://www.ocac.go.th
Arts Council (UK)     https://artscouncil.org.uk
The Leverhulme Trust     https://www.leverhulme.ac.uk
Wales Arts International    https://wai.org.uk
Creative Scotland     https://www.creativescotland.com
British Council      https://www.britishcouncil.org
Churchill Fellowships     https://www.churchillfellowship.org
House of Europe     https://www.houseofeurope.org.ua
Resources for Artists (US)    https://creative-capital.org
Harpo Foundation     https://www.harpofoundation.org
New York Foundation for the Arts   https://www.nyfa.org
Jerome Foundation     https://www.jeromefdn.org
California Arts Council     https://arts.ca.gov
Alexa Rose Foundation     https://www.alexarosefoundation.org
Rackham International Research Awards  https://rackham.umich.edu
Strategic Investment Grants (Montana)   https://art.mt.gov
Mississippi Arts Commission    https://arts.ms.gov
Arizona Commission on the Arts   https://azarts.gov
Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs: Arts Envoy https://eca.state.gov
Foundation for Contemporary Arts   https://www.foundationforcontemporaryarts.org
National Endowment for the Arts   https://www.arts.gov
National Association of Latino Arts and Cultures https://www.nalac.org
Tree of Life Foundation     https://treeoflifefoundation.org
Fulbright U.S. Scholar Programs    https://cies.org
The Fulbright Program     https://fulbrightprogram.org
Gottlieb Foundation     https://www.gottliebfoundation.org
The Durfee Foundation    https://durfee.org
Burning Man Global Art Grants    https://burningman.org
Puffin Foundation     https://www.puffinfoundation.org



Artist Funding Resources

Name      Website

International
Pollock-Krasner Grants    https://pkf.org
Prince Claus Fund for Culture & Development https://princeclausfund.org
The Elizabeth Greenshields Foundation https://www.elizabethgreenshieldsfoundation.org
On the Move     https://on-the-move.org
Project Support    https://www.ifa.de
Curators International    https://curatorsintl.org
Call for Curators Grant List   https://callforcurators.com
Astraea Lesbian Foundation for Justice  https://astraeafoundation.org
Artistshare     https://www.artistshare.com
Visegrad Fund     https://www.visegradfund.org
Marcelino Botìn Foundation   https://fundacionbotin.org
Unesco      https://www.unesco.org
Asia-Europe Foundation (ASEF), Mobility First! https://asef.org

Country Specific
Africa Art Lines     https://africaartlines.com
The African Arts Trust    https://www.theafricanartstrust.org
Art Moves Africa    https://artmovesafrica.org
African Women’s Development Fund  https://awdf.org
Organisation Mondiale de la Francophonie https://www.francophonie.org
The Robert Cimetta Fund   https://www.cimettafund.org
Mophradat     https://mophradat.org
The Arab Fund for Arts and Culture (AFAC) https://www.arabculturefund.org
Fanak Fund for Artistic and Cultural Mobility https://fanakfund.org
Fondo Nacional de las Artes   https://www.argentina.gob.ar
Carclew      https://carclew.com.au
NSW Government    https://www.nsw.gov.au
Small Project Grants (Yarra)   https://www.yarracity.vic.gov.au
Australia Council for the Arts   https://creative.gov.au
Australian Cultural Fund   https://australianculturalfund.org.au
artsQueensland    https://www.arts.qld.gov.au
National Association of Visual Arts (NAVA) https://visualarts.net.au
Create New South Wales   https://www.nsw.gov.au

Copyright Agency Grants   https://www.copyright.com.au
Ian Potter Cultural Trust   https://www.ianpotterculturaltrust.org.au
Winston Churchill Trust Fellowships  https://www.churchilltrust.com.au
Sidney Myer Fund    https://www.myerfoundation.org.au
Bundesministerium für Kunst, Kultur, öffentlichen Dienst & Sport (BMKÖS) https://www.bmkoes.gv.at
Balkankult      https://www.balkankult.org
Departement Cultuur, Jeugd, Media Vlaandreren https://www.vlaanderen.be
Vlaamse Gemeenschapscommissie   https://www.vgc.be
Kunstenpunt      https://www.kunsten.be
Vlaams Audiovisueel Fonds (VAF)   https://www.vaf.be
Wallonie Bruxelles International (WBI)   https://www.wbi.be
Cultural Exchange Program    https://www.cultura.go.gov.br
Projetos de Pesquisa     https://www.finep.gov.br
Secretaria de Cultura de Rio de Janeiro   https://cultura.rj.gov.br
Incentivo á Cultura (Minas)    https://prefeitura.pbh.gov.br
Secretaria de Cultura da Bahia    https://www.cultura.ba.gov.br
National Culture Fund     https://ncf.bg
Canada Council for the Arts    https://canadacouncil.ca
Arts Abroad      https://canadacouncil.ca
BC Arts Council      https://www.bcartscouncil.ca
Calgary Arts Development    https://calgaryartsdevelopment.com
Alberta Foundation for the Arts   https://www.affta.ab.ca
Conseil des arts et des lettres du Québec  https://www.calq.gouv.qc.ca
The Manitoba Arts Council    https://artscouncil.mb.ca
The Winnipeg Arts Council    https://winnipegarts.ca
Ontario Arts Council     https://www.arts.on.ca
Claudine & Stephen Bronfman Fellowship in Contemporary Art https://www.boursesbronfman.org
Ministerio de las culturas (Chile)   https://www.cultura.gob.cl
Consejo Nacional de la Cultura y las Artes (Chile) https://www.fondosdecultura.cl
Programa Nacional de Estímulos (Colombia)  https://estimulos.mincultura.gov.co
Czech Centers      https://czechcentres.gov.cz
The Danish Arts Foundation    https://www.kunst.dk
The New Carlsberg Foundation    https://www.ny-carlsbergfondet.dk
Beckett Foundation     https://www.kb.dk
Augustinus Fonden     https://augustinusfonden.dk
Bikuben Foundation     https://www.bikubenfonden.dk
Developing your Creative Practice   https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
Arts Council England     https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
National Lottery Project Grants    https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
Cultural Endowment of Estonia    https://www.kulka.ee
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Ministry of Culture (Estonia)    https://www.kul.ee
European Cultural Foundation    https://culturalfoundation.eu
Transartists      https://www.transartists.org
STEP Travel Grants     https://culturalfoundation.eu
Open Society Foundations    https://www.opensocietyfoundations.org
Arts Promotion Centre Finland    https://www.taike.fi
Finnish Cultural Foundation    https://skr.fi
FRAME – Contemporary Art Finland   https://frame-finland.fi
Promotion Center for Audiovisual Culture (AVEK) https://kopiosto.fi
Institut Francais     https://www.institutfrancais.com
French Office for Contemporary Performing Arts Circulation (ONDA) https://www.onda.fr
French-German Youth Exchange – OFAJ  https://www.ofaj.org
Senate Department for Culture and Europe  https://www.berlin.de
Senatsverwaltung für Kultur und Gesellschaftlichen Zusammenhalt https://www.berlin.de
German Federal Cultural Foundation   https://www.kulturstiftung-des-bundes.de
DAAD Scholarship Database    https://www.daad.de
Kulturstiftung des Bundes    https://www.kulturstiftung-des-bundes.de
Onassis Foundation Scholarships   https://www.onassis.org
Hellenic Ministry of Culture    https://www.culture.gov.gr
Hong Kong Arts Development Council   https://www.hkadc.org.hk
National Cultural Fund of Hungary   https://nka.hu
IBERESCENA – Fondo de Ayudas para las Artes Escénicas Iberoamericanas https://www.iberescena.org
Icelandic Visual Arts Fund    https://www.listhf.is
India Foundation for the Arts (IFA)   https://indiaifa.org
The Arts Council (Ireland)    https://www.artscouncil.ie
Arts Council of Northern Ireland   https://artscouncil-ni.org
Artis Contemporary Grant Programs   https://www.artis.art
Giovani Artisti Italiani (GAI) – Movin’Up   https://www.giovaniartisti.it
Fondazione per l’Arte Moderna e Contemporanea CRT https://www.fondazionecrt.it
Japan Foundation: Arts and Cultural Exchange  https://www.jpf.go.jp
Pola Art Foundation     https://www.polafoundation.or.jp
Nomura Foundation     https://www.nomurafoundation.or.jp
Asahi Arts Foundation     https://www.asahigroup-holdings.com
Asahi Shimbun Foundation    https://www.asahi.com/shimbun/foundation/
Canon Foundation in Europe Research Fellowships https://www.canonfoundation.org
Yoshino Gypsum Art Foundation   https://www.yoshino-gypsum.com/foundation
Jeju Foundation for Arts & Culture   https://www.jfac.kr
Busan Cultural Foundation    https://www.bscf.or.kr
Arts Council Korea     https://www.artscouncil.or.kr
Valsts Kultūrkapitāla Fonds    https://www.vkkf.lv

Latvijas Laikmetīgās Mākslas Centrs   https://www.lcca.lv
Lithuanian Council for Culture    https://www.ltkt.lt
Ministère de la Culture (Luxembourg)   https://mc.gouvernement.lu
Fonds Culturel National Luxembourg   https://www.focuna.lu
Œuvre Nationale de Secours Grande-Duchesse Charlotte https://www.oeuvre.lu
Le Relais Culture Europe – Luxembourg  https://www.relais-culture-europe.eu
Cultural Export Fund (Malta)    https://www.artscouncilmalta.org
Arts Council Malta     https://www.artscouncilmalta.org
Stichting Niemeijer Fonds    https://www.niemeijerfonds.nl
Mondriaan Fonds     https://www.mondriaanfonds.nl
CBK Rotterdam      https://www.cbkrotterdam.nl
Prins Bernard Cultuurfonds    https://www.cultuurfonds.nl
Fonds Kwadraat     https://www.fondskwadraat.nl
Hendrik Muller Fonds     https://www.mullerfonds.nl
VandenEnde Foundation    https://www.vandenendefoundation.nl
Amsterdams Fonds voor de Kunst (AFK)  https://www.afk.nl
Prins Claus Fonds     https://princeclausfund.org
Stimuleringsfonds     https://stimuleringsfonds.nl
Voordekunst      https://www.voordekunst.nl
Creative NZ      https://creativenz.govt.nz
Winston Churchill Memorial Trust Fellowships  https://www.communitymatters.govt.nz
Office for Contemporary Art Norway   https://oca.no
Arts Council Norway     https://www.kulturradet.no
Nordic Culture Point     https://www.nordiskkulturkontakt.org
Stiftung für deutsch-polnische Zusammenarbeit https://www.fwpn.org.pl
Ministry of Culture (Poland)    https://www.gov.pl
Centro Nacional de Cultura    https://www.cnc.pt
DGARTES      https://www.dgartes.gov.pt
Fundação Calouste Gulbenkian    https://gulbenkian.pt
Cyprus Ministry of Education and Culture  https://enimerosi.moec.gov.cy
Programul Bursele Institutului Cultural Român  https://www.icr.ro
National Arts Council Singapore – NAC   https://www.nac.gov.sg
Singapore International Foundation   https://www.sif.org.sg
Oskár Čepan Award     https://oskarcepan.sk
Fond Výtvarných Umení    https://www.fvu.sk
Acción Cultural Española (AC/E)   https://www.accioncultural.es
Ministerio de Cultura y Deporte   https://www.culturaydeporte.gob.es
AECID       https://www.aecid.es
Euro-Region Pyrenees-Mediterranean   https://www.euroregio.eu
The Swedish Arts Grants Committee’s International Program for Visual Artists   

       https://www.konstnarsnamnden.se
Swedish-Finnish Cultural Foundation   https://www.kulturfonden.net
Prohelvetia      https://prohelvetia.ch
The National Culture and Arts Foundation  https://www.ncafroc.org.tw
Cultural Representatives ROC    https://english.moc.gov.tw
Taipei City Government Department of Cultural Affairs https://english.culture.gov.taipei
Office of Contemporary Art and Culture (Thailand) https://www.ocac.go.th
Arts Council (UK)     https://artscouncil.org.uk
The Leverhulme Trust     https://www.leverhulme.ac.uk
Wales Arts International    https://wai.org.uk
Creative Scotland     https://www.creativescotland.com
British Council      https://www.britishcouncil.org
Churchill Fellowships     https://www.churchillfellowship.org
House of Europe     https://www.houseofeurope.org.ua
Resources for Artists (US)    https://creative-capital.org
Harpo Foundation     https://www.harpofoundation.org
New York Foundation for the Arts   https://www.nyfa.org
Jerome Foundation     https://www.jeromefdn.org
California Arts Council     https://arts.ca.gov
Alexa Rose Foundation     https://www.alexarosefoundation.org
Rackham International Research Awards  https://rackham.umich.edu
Strategic Investment Grants (Montana)   https://art.mt.gov
Mississippi Arts Commission    https://arts.ms.gov
Arizona Commission on the Arts   https://azarts.gov
Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs: Arts Envoy https://eca.state.gov
Foundation for Contemporary Arts   https://www.foundationforcontemporaryarts.org
National Endowment for the Arts   https://www.arts.gov
National Association of Latino Arts and Cultures https://www.nalac.org
Tree of Life Foundation     https://treeoflifefoundation.org
Fulbright U.S. Scholar Programs    https://cies.org
The Fulbright Program     https://fulbrightprogram.org
Gottlieb Foundation     https://www.gottliebfoundation.org
The Durfee Foundation    https://durfee.org
Burning Man Global Art Grants    https://burningman.org
Puffin Foundation     https://www.puffinfoundation.org



Artist Funding Resources

Name      Website

International
Pollock-Krasner Grants    https://pkf.org
Prince Claus Fund for Culture & Development https://princeclausfund.org
The Elizabeth Greenshields Foundation https://www.elizabethgreenshieldsfoundation.org
On the Move     https://on-the-move.org
Project Support    https://www.ifa.de
Curators International    https://curatorsintl.org
Call for Curators Grant List   https://callforcurators.com
Astraea Lesbian Foundation for Justice  https://astraeafoundation.org
Artistshare     https://www.artistshare.com
Visegrad Fund     https://www.visegradfund.org
Marcelino Botìn Foundation   https://fundacionbotin.org
Unesco      https://www.unesco.org
Asia-Europe Foundation (ASEF), Mobility First! https://asef.org

Country Specific
Africa Art Lines     https://africaartlines.com
The African Arts Trust    https://www.theafricanartstrust.org
Art Moves Africa    https://artmovesafrica.org
African Women’s Development Fund  https://awdf.org
Organisation Mondiale de la Francophonie https://www.francophonie.org
The Robert Cimetta Fund   https://www.cimettafund.org
Mophradat     https://mophradat.org
The Arab Fund for Arts and Culture (AFAC) https://www.arabculturefund.org
Fanak Fund for Artistic and Cultural Mobility https://fanakfund.org
Fondo Nacional de las Artes   https://www.argentina.gob.ar
Carclew      https://carclew.com.au
NSW Government    https://www.nsw.gov.au
Small Project Grants (Yarra)   https://www.yarracity.vic.gov.au
Australia Council for the Arts   https://creative.gov.au
Australian Cultural Fund   https://australianculturalfund.org.au
artsQueensland    https://www.arts.qld.gov.au
National Association of Visual Arts (NAVA) https://visualarts.net.au
Create New South Wales   https://www.nsw.gov.au

Copyright Agency Grants   https://www.copyright.com.au
Ian Potter Cultural Trust   https://www.ianpotterculturaltrust.org.au
Winston Churchill Trust Fellowships  https://www.churchilltrust.com.au
Sidney Myer Fund    https://www.myerfoundation.org.au
Bundesministerium für Kunst, Kultur, öffentlichen Dienst & Sport (BMKÖS) https://www.bmkoes.gv.at
Balkankult      https://www.balkankult.org
Departement Cultuur, Jeugd, Media Vlaandreren https://www.vlaanderen.be
Vlaamse Gemeenschapscommissie   https://www.vgc.be
Kunstenpunt      https://www.kunsten.be
Vlaams Audiovisueel Fonds (VAF)   https://www.vaf.be
Wallonie Bruxelles International (WBI)   https://www.wbi.be
Cultural Exchange Program    https://www.cultura.go.gov.br
Projetos de Pesquisa     https://www.finep.gov.br
Secretaria de Cultura de Rio de Janeiro   https://cultura.rj.gov.br
Incentivo á Cultura (Minas)    https://prefeitura.pbh.gov.br
Secretaria de Cultura da Bahia    https://www.cultura.ba.gov.br
National Culture Fund     https://ncf.bg
Canada Council for the Arts    https://canadacouncil.ca
Arts Abroad      https://canadacouncil.ca
BC Arts Council      https://www.bcartscouncil.ca
Calgary Arts Development    https://calgaryartsdevelopment.com
Alberta Foundation for the Arts   https://www.affta.ab.ca
Conseil des arts et des lettres du Québec  https://www.calq.gouv.qc.ca
The Manitoba Arts Council    https://artscouncil.mb.ca
The Winnipeg Arts Council    https://winnipegarts.ca
Ontario Arts Council     https://www.arts.on.ca
Claudine & Stephen Bronfman Fellowship in Contemporary Art https://www.boursesbronfman.org
Ministerio de las culturas (Chile)   https://www.cultura.gob.cl
Consejo Nacional de la Cultura y las Artes (Chile) https://www.fondosdecultura.cl
Programa Nacional de Estímulos (Colombia)  https://estimulos.mincultura.gov.co
Czech Centers      https://czechcentres.gov.cz
The Danish Arts Foundation    https://www.kunst.dk
The New Carlsberg Foundation    https://www.ny-carlsbergfondet.dk
Beckett Foundation     https://www.kb.dk
Augustinus Fonden     https://augustinusfonden.dk
Bikuben Foundation     https://www.bikubenfonden.dk
Developing your Creative Practice   https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
Arts Council England     https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
National Lottery Project Grants    https://www.artscouncil.org.uk
Cultural Endowment of Estonia    https://www.kulka.ee
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Ministry of Culture (Estonia)    https://www.kul.ee
European Cultural Foundation    https://culturalfoundation.eu
Transartists      https://www.transartists.org
STEP Travel Grants     https://culturalfoundation.eu
Open Society Foundations    https://www.opensocietyfoundations.org
Arts Promotion Centre Finland    https://www.taike.fi
Finnish Cultural Foundation    https://skr.fi
FRAME – Contemporary Art Finland   https://frame-finland.fi
Promotion Center for Audiovisual Culture (AVEK) https://kopiosto.fi
Institut Francais     https://www.institutfrancais.com
French Office for Contemporary Performing Arts Circulation (ONDA) https://www.onda.fr
French-German Youth Exchange – OFAJ  https://www.ofaj.org
Senate Department for Culture and Europe  https://www.berlin.de
Senatsverwaltung für Kultur und Gesellschaftlichen Zusammenhalt https://www.berlin.de
German Federal Cultural Foundation   https://www.kulturstiftung-des-bundes.de
DAAD Scholarship Database    https://www.daad.de
Kulturstiftung des Bundes    https://www.kulturstiftung-des-bundes.de
Onassis Foundation Scholarships   https://www.onassis.org
Hellenic Ministry of Culture    https://www.culture.gov.gr
Hong Kong Arts Development Council   https://www.hkadc.org.hk
National Cultural Fund of Hungary   https://nka.hu
IBERESCENA – Fondo de Ayudas para las Artes Escénicas Iberoamericanas https://www.iberescena.org
Icelandic Visual Arts Fund    https://www.listhf.is
India Foundation for the Arts (IFA)   https://indiaifa.org
The Arts Council (Ireland)    https://www.artscouncil.ie
Arts Council of Northern Ireland   https://artscouncil-ni.org
Artis Contemporary Grant Programs   https://www.artis.art
Giovani Artisti Italiani (GAI) – Movin’Up   https://www.giovaniartisti.it
Fondazione per l’Arte Moderna e Contemporanea CRT https://www.fondazionecrt.it
Japan Foundation: Arts and Cultural Exchange  https://www.jpf.go.jp
Pola Art Foundation     https://www.polafoundation.or.jp
Nomura Foundation     https://www.nomurafoundation.or.jp
Asahi Arts Foundation     https://www.asahigroup-holdings.com
Asahi Shimbun Foundation    https://www.asahi.com/shimbun/foundation/
Canon Foundation in Europe Research Fellowships https://www.canonfoundation.org
Yoshino Gypsum Art Foundation   https://www.yoshino-gypsum.com/foundation
Jeju Foundation for Arts & Culture   https://www.jfac.kr
Busan Cultural Foundation    https://www.bscf.or.kr
Arts Council Korea     https://www.artscouncil.or.kr
Valsts Kultūrkapitāla Fonds    https://www.vkkf.lv

Latvijas Laikmetīgās Mākslas Centrs   https://www.lcca.lv
Lithuanian Council for Culture    https://www.ltkt.lt
Ministère de la Culture (Luxembourg)   https://mc.gouvernement.lu
Fonds Culturel National Luxembourg   https://www.focuna.lu
Œuvre Nationale de Secours Grande-Duchesse Charlotte https://www.oeuvre.lu
Le Relais Culture Europe – Luxembourg  https://www.relais-culture-europe.eu
Cultural Export Fund (Malta)    https://www.artscouncilmalta.org
Arts Council Malta     https://www.artscouncilmalta.org
Stichting Niemeijer Fonds    https://www.niemeijerfonds.nl
Mondriaan Fonds     https://www.mondriaanfonds.nl
CBK Rotterdam      https://www.cbkrotterdam.nl
Prins Bernard Cultuurfonds    https://www.cultuurfonds.nl
Fonds Kwadraat     https://www.fondskwadraat.nl
Hendrik Muller Fonds     https://www.mullerfonds.nl
VandenEnde Foundation    https://www.vandenendefoundation.nl
Amsterdams Fonds voor de Kunst (AFK)  https://www.afk.nl
Prins Claus Fonds     https://princeclausfund.org
Stimuleringsfonds     https://stimuleringsfonds.nl
Voordekunst      https://www.voordekunst.nl
Creative NZ      https://creativenz.govt.nz
Winston Churchill Memorial Trust Fellowships  https://www.communitymatters.govt.nz
Office for Contemporary Art Norway   https://oca.no
Arts Council Norway     https://www.kulturradet.no
Nordic Culture Point     https://www.nordiskkulturkontakt.org
Stiftung für deutsch-polnische Zusammenarbeit https://www.fwpn.org.pl
Ministry of Culture (Poland)    https://www.gov.pl
Centro Nacional de Cultura    https://www.cnc.pt
DGARTES      https://www.dgartes.gov.pt
Fundação Calouste Gulbenkian    https://gulbenkian.pt
Cyprus Ministry of Education and Culture  https://enimerosi.moec.gov.cy
Programul Bursele Institutului Cultural Român  https://www.icr.ro
National Arts Council Singapore – NAC   https://www.nac.gov.sg
Singapore International Foundation   https://www.sif.org.sg
Oskár Čepan Award     https://oskarcepan.sk
Fond Výtvarných Umení    https://www.fvu.sk
Acción Cultural Española (AC/E)   https://www.accioncultural.es
Ministerio de Cultura y Deporte   https://www.culturaydeporte.gob.es
AECID       https://www.aecid.es
Euro-Region Pyrenees-Mediterranean   https://www.euroregio.eu
The Swedish Arts Grants Committee’s International Program for Visual Artists   

       https://www.konstnarsnamnden.se
Swedish-Finnish Cultural Foundation   https://www.kulturfonden.net
Prohelvetia      https://prohelvetia.ch
The National Culture and Arts Foundation  https://www.ncafroc.org.tw
Cultural Representatives ROC    https://english.moc.gov.tw
Taipei City Government Department of Cultural Affairs https://english.culture.gov.taipei
Office of Contemporary Art and Culture (Thailand) https://www.ocac.go.th
Arts Council (UK)     https://artscouncil.org.uk
The Leverhulme Trust     https://www.leverhulme.ac.uk
Wales Arts International    https://wai.org.uk
Creative Scotland     https://www.creativescotland.com
British Council      https://www.britishcouncil.org
Churchill Fellowships     https://www.churchillfellowship.org
House of Europe     https://www.houseofeurope.org.ua
Resources for Artists (US)    https://creative-capital.org
Harpo Foundation     https://www.harpofoundation.org
New York Foundation for the Arts   https://www.nyfa.org
Jerome Foundation     https://www.jeromefdn.org
California Arts Council     https://arts.ca.gov
Alexa Rose Foundation     https://www.alexarosefoundation.org
Rackham International Research Awards  https://rackham.umich.edu
Strategic Investment Grants (Montana)   https://art.mt.gov
Mississippi Arts Commission    https://arts.ms.gov
Arizona Commission on the Arts   https://azarts.gov
Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs: Arts Envoy https://eca.state.gov
Foundation for Contemporary Arts   https://www.foundationforcontemporaryarts.org
National Endowment for the Arts   https://www.arts.gov
National Association of Latino Arts and Cultures https://www.nalac.org
Tree of Life Foundation     https://treeoflifefoundation.org
Fulbright U.S. Scholar Programs    https://cies.org
The Fulbright Program     https://fulbrightprogram.org
Gottlieb Foundation     https://www.gottliebfoundation.org
The Durfee Foundation    https://durfee.org
Burning Man Global Art Grants    https://burningman.org
Puffin Foundation     https://www.puffinfoundation.org


